
















































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 17, 2009 

 

 

Karla S. Petty, P.E. 

Division Administrator 

Federal Highway Administration 

Colorado Federal Aid Division 

12300 W. Dakota Avenue, Suite 180 

Lakewood, CO 80228 

 

REF: Filing of executed Memorandum of Agreement regarding the US Highway 6 

 and Wadsworth Boulevard Interchange Improvements in Lakewood, 

                   Jefferson County, Colorado 

                   CDOT Project STU 0062-019 

                    

Dear Ms. Petty: 
 

On September 8, 2009, the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (ACHP) received the 

Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) for the above referenced project. In accordance with Section 

800.6(b)(1)(iv) of the ACHP’s regulations, the ACHP acknowledges receipt of the MOA. The filing of 

the MOA, and execution of its terms, completes the requirements of Section 106 of the National Historic 

Preservation Act and the ACHP’s regulations.  

 

We appreciate your providing us with a copy of the MOA and will retain it for inclusion in our records 

regarding this project. Should you have any questions or require additional assistance, please contact me 

at (202) 606-8509 or ljohnson@achp.gov. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
LaShavio Johnson 

Historic Preservation Technician 

Office of Federal Agency Programs 
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